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From: Abigael's on Broadway <jeff@abigaels.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - News from Abigael’s on Broadway
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Hello Abigael’s Customers!

We hope that each one of you came through these difficult times with a minimal of
disruption to your lives. For some of us we will remember this time for the loss of those we
loved & admired, others will cherish the quiet stint we spent at home, and the delicious
meals that we prepared with love in our own kitchens.

For us at Abigael’s on Broadway, we stressed when the COVID 19 Pandemic hit New York
City. We worried for the safety of our employees & their families. Therefore, we were one
of the first restaurants that opted to close up shop for the duration of the outbreak, with
big plans for opening again as soon as possible.

Unfortunately, COVID 19 has taken a toll on the restaurant industry, too. Sadly, we have
made the difficult decision to not re-open Abigael’s as a dine-in restaurant. For nearly 25
years we have been one of the original fine dining kosher restaurants in NYC. This was the
final year on our lease and our partner of 35 years is ready to retire. With all these lost
months, it is no longer practical for us to continue with the grand plans we had.

Abigael’s will continue to provide our Supplemental Meals Program from our commissary to
hotels, restaurants, catering halls and offices, just as we have for the past few decades,
with new menus and delivery options. We will still be at Madison Square Garden with our
Abigael’s, by Jeff Nathan concession, once they are allowed to re-open.

It is with heartfelt thanks that we offer to you our sincerest appreciation for all the years
of love and special occasions that you’ve shared with us. Some of our proudest moments
were when we made your first date, your proposal, your wedding, Sheva Brachot, B’nai
Mitzvot, fashion show, business meeting, anniversary, graduation, holiday celebration,
special occasion & night on the town something memorable for each and every one of the
guests. We hope you’ll share your stories and photos of some of these milestones.

We wish you all brighter days and finer meals in the world to come, even if you make them
yourselves! Many thanks for being part of the hundreds of thousands of Abigael’s customers
over the last 25 years. We are proud to have served you!

With warm regards,

Chef Jeff Nathan & the Abigael’s team
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2020052401.03&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1

172


https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpWb-G-YKPzt3HSwYRiYoyQIwgJz7V1VocI1TKFqfrmsL1BIoAIsZN4IYCvbDmJQ64hi7exvVuCyMs-1f1RvJhbc%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625307814&sdata=lEIil9U4f%2FIgzw%2BCxt%2FFN3dHxjq79afjS0laCYgsc%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpXTbluqCPtg5HbP33AlJv7pGBD2rGUbiODKluCw8Uc7ULF466QtmR4fi7UllCVb_5ol_lchtPxEZZNK3r6T9a0ACkxF4gQrtd-GUvCZzePgOH7Ky6MF05AkORhNMxxe6p5c_SRSJanRUedPTVSxhOQ4WiIAR242hTndq7I50TICTGxeLvKcISpQPdfHd1AW6BBe-498L0ksctajesV0AckYll9qVNl-ERRB_QWSr41jUrwoPXRtVOW_KIjpurMcKmvoqh4YtXpVEtVA1x_1lXy_yhmaQ4LrXcQytr4h50E-M-yJki20rEnksM5m8pwH9SIBebOmxaKwH3QCFKkFipMacgHHUdqY0-vRcj2eaz-QJ3VNEswBJDBz0TpSoMGUVdAReg-qwI2Vu3pFWE1wqmsJtEYyEmSpYFnJMptAz082lLRPrSTQrNrtV8kEFJH3FX78WD_-5FTaK1fVhoMSZueTahnKdnlitq5_fFjg4dcopK39sMyBO2d0zRp0sV2EvLY70vcMwGktE0SpX6pT2Dh4-c-J-cSrwaIW-wh8Gzv1RF0-eSy-ao4j46y0RM36DerXwLw7IHpkVyPFT4LgBeDradGi8eDZmqw4s-9ox57Ymj4Zfeq5lsXake1MEua21Xcl520jOgjVkTEFC2xUV0yZNWicfaaD7j8SQdR_ZrxAad_S5VrO7G6lv2hF40QulfM_cwURdb9OWLSGqigU5kQ9LP1bJIrdC1XG7imoanxNTx7vQklH8uKT38xJ-zIryVg%3D%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625307814&sdata=2OSu0V1HgBuaCWwp0gDzEKCGcslq8jFP7eEdKOZbSbU%3D&reserved=0

5/28/2020 Mail - Sara Saiger - Outlook

0000 K& Kl - El-

Abigael's on Broadway
1407 Broadway (at 39th Street)
New York, NY
212-575-1407
www.abigaels.com

Abigael's on Broadway | 1407 Broadway, New York, NY 10018

Unsubscribe sberger@yu.edu
Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by jeff@abigaels.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact’, s~

Try email marketing for free today!

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2020052401.03&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1 2/2


https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpQwELIZ78SWrOD6Q5mdM7Su_pitc99WkzTXFnNQPZXst1mrp2sFveB1-aGTdPMYM41PjGAXs8ZXmQzwtRXd1dzzw13uRU_JYFm5S8Ar22xVy%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625317804&sdata=Z7LXgLzM9iaICV9hcC%2FGF38sEW1TWZH8U5E8fDF2QXk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpVSIORmVD3QlLMSO8WxrjQpGqsKp1gOQEKCzN_6Bm2gGM8Pqc8npgGJ7UhiJlI1KR7PFzgXPtfH82ThXVcf2O66Jc2oGhAvIuvAme6J9eJnG%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625317804&sdata=ICt9Lpp3lMZoVO5oLNkrFfCjAhsmeVQJuVbH%2Fz82%2Bfs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpVxp5yR8hYHY0PuyocPLrg88VvQ7coI9iiyEqG0g7c7qB08wZH2FcnXWUCpNB8h-3wA7jRzgMraD0mK63GfJlYUFkTWvLdYI_Y-PgvmDG5CjQ2ADOKPdl5g0NZRTkk64tQ%3D%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625327803&sdata=AJ4GV2H8q7bA1Q1D6NXMWG6akqkTE%2FYqPc2h%2BEbdHnI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpUOx5KS8Tf-SzRcRXv9Hw68FoooHTvlH0c0aaBsAUKe3YbOSav78IjE0LXB77JY9NoQ-usEf2eHLQ5CK556CfQSf_tJfW3RQIq7gR-yudjxNWM6w_ThN0gymKoo5BzPPkA%3D%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625327803&sdata=%2Bz4qceDTcsCUfXcdfvg9d%2B0XoycPdvh%2FuLOXuLZY7h4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpXTbluqCPtg5lvBkHI4AAbLA_Y21cQJVV1BojkG5QsSME5quZ5ueyjwGThMyCEThyYbM6Xb-Ne-EIYemV-Bw60SUNY_sAACT8vsigPP29CMv7VXs6HBqq8jjfb_JNYEULbaF9jqXhC8fu4vhngRWFfKY0fzTNE2Oehji98B8pK04%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625337793&sdata=MdayAr8T0gY0ShLiIG2CWIoiHwjkAQUVg5WaMaLU7VM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpXTbluqCPtg5t1SWbqeYbv9FUBdsWV_oUDJZ1YwYTyi-yoXq1z1z5cg-KpyIx3wwI7HpXm9AXUWfSvkr0T39vCWRok2VZK5aqXhxs-WLjNDzo8fY_ofDBsDRtfhpPW74YYYxRkDsZEJzlybkEa2GyOrNTpgY6BW0BmWUReyu7zEKEhseN7j-qA97i-nqyH31QYu7YnlMKKcVA6J1dzcaiyeyz2duIA1svK02KcNIC4vdnu3aFD_p0ZU-HeU33RgJyA%3D%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625337793&sdata=dDNn1ZwvNctFTW2OAra0MFuw064JZ4CqknOWQvNcgIM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpXTbluqCPtg5FKGnFVghaCX6wU9zXvgcSli9DPvSVat5fcslFTqLMXHF9mOHetfaU3ntZrwiOzcTISfpcikJL-sCLX_AeFBmOt1lS0E555cgWhv_lYdOHmeEHG2es4sePG3-FfO8epDqnyxmVZbb1qFjJFL-q_bJavCgA1ybdXDivT4B20a5Zic8-rGIvN2IPsroaB0L2sy_9aBJ7_5-IupAPik08Hhu2KwK2vVqtK6vRq6niNW6SKBdWC543I8C31lDdoVpXt8N%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625347790&sdata=G0YSS4KfJulDztyJm26AJI38ahfD%2BBq4Itec2LXw1ZM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001QXYUQoboMayjVMHtP1SYDOZxPVK5wGxy1qE2w1hm6S4bBUJyS1ZGpWb-G-YKPzt3HSwYRiYoyQIwgJz7V1VocI1TKFqfrmsL1BIoAIsZN4IYCvbDmJQ64hi7exvVuCyMs-1f1RvJhbc%3D%26c%3DIu-4sRBMbTiugpyNZL3IupsAXjTBRdQSA4Qud2jIJhTKbQLjAOPlqQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DjucaKQJS8DCwMNTWIuA3WK3_5uim3p2MCuSqN5niC8nIRGKtPKR2dg%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625347790&sdata=qnL8GR8j3wiTHgmcxusgt7Ku%2FV8gYDxMfGXK6A8Q8Ko%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D001xMddQicuBkMhBK55emer9g%253D%26ch%3Dd2387350-3544-11e3-96b9-d4ae529a8575%26ca%3D239db3a6-cd86-47cf-81ef-e646682a951c&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625347790&sdata=93i2C9xaD5ly0fqFf4IW0nReD3gqRZW%2FL7gktt6%2B2F8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Doo%26m%3D001xMddQicuBkMhBK55emer9g%253D%26ch%3Dd2387350-3544-11e3-96b9-d4ae529a8575%26ca%3D239db3a6-cd86-47cf-81ef-e646682a951c&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625357783&sdata=P2tYlKicnJhwaa1%2BpT2WpB0W63O6TZtr2%2FZs3A9Nw9E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Flegal%2Fabout-constant-contact&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625357783&sdata=XPHQhvfLcgtzXiAx83dsj2Y0cihwVsLMiWQR13BWp%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jeff@abigaels.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625367780&sdata=ajI6ZgPteEGB8SRnLWNw886254JblpORFZYJXeUzUPY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C893fe99aa1b24e175ab508d7fdcfe3b7%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637256941625367780&sdata=ajI6ZgPteEGB8SRnLWNw886254JblpORFZYJXeUzUPY%3D&reserved=0

